VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: Johnson, Brian

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2009 9:07 AM

To: Williamson, Alec; Magnelli, Anthony; Edwards, Benjamin; Schwantes, Larry; Martin, Pamela
(Consultant); Lacy, Paul; Tobin, Thomas; Anderson, Ward

Cc: Davis, Glenn A. (UCO); Mathisen, Mario; Ramirez, Vicki (UCO); Wolosyn, Barbara (Consultant)

Subject: Latest Approved WOA for XL3240

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments:  XL3240 WOA 4-20-2009.pdf

Attached is the latest approved Work Order Authorization (WOA) for XL3240. If you have questions regarding this
WOA please let me know. Listed below is a description of the work contained in the WOA:

e This Work Order Authorization adjusts group category authorizations and reduces authorization to reflect the
current

project expenditure plan in conjunction with the Downtown Seattle Bored Tunnel design. All of the groups on
this work

order are closed until the project office determines what needs to be done in the second stage.

Thank you

Brian R Johnson

Urban Corridors Program Management
401 2nd Ave S. Suite 560
Seattle, WA 98104-3850

E-Mail: johnsbr@wsdot.wa.gov
Phone: (206) 464-1196

Fax: (206) 464-1190

MS: TB85-95

6/22/2009



